
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of  

the Licensing Committee 

on Tuesday, 19 January 2016, at 2.00 p.m. 

in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, 
Kendal 

 

Committee Membership 
 

Councillors 
 

James Airey 

Nick Cotton 

Philip Dixon 

Sheila Eccles (Chairman) 

David Evans 

Clare Feeney-Johnson 

Alvin Finch 

Tom Harvey 

John Holmes 

Helen Irving 

Mel Mackie 

Vivienne Rees 

David Ryder 

Matt Severn (Vice-Chairman) 

Mark Wilson 

 

 
 
Friday, 8 January 2016 
 
Debbie Storr, Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Paul Rogers 

Telephone: 01539 793497 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  APOLOGIES   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any.  

2  MINUTES  5 - 6 

 To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting of the Committee held on 10 December 2015 (copy attached). 

 

3  MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  7 - 10 

 To receive the minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee held 
on 8 December 2015 (copy attached) and for the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee to sign, as a correct record. 

 

4  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on 
this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests 
or other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the 
Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a 
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as 
well as any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration 
of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she 
is advised to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance 
of the meeting. 

 

5  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

6  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION   

 Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting should 
apply to do so before the commencement of the meeting.  Information on 
how to make the application can be obtained by viewing the Council’s 
Website www.southlakeland.gov.uk or by contacting the Democratic and 
Electoral Services Manager on 01539 717440. 
 
(1) Questions and Representations 

 To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


 
(2) Deputations and Petitions 

 To receive any deputations or petitions which have been received 
from members of the public. 

7  2016/17 DRAFT BUDGET  11 - 16 

 To note the proposed budgets which will be used as the basis for 
committing expenditure and monitoring income and expenditure during 
2016/17. 

 

PART II   

Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph 
number) 
 

There are no items in this Part of the Agenda. 

 





7 
10.12.2015 Licensing Committee 
 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Committee held in the 
District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, on Thursday,  
10 December 2015, at 2.00 p.m. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

 Sheila Eccles (Chairman) 
  
 

Clare Feeney-Johnson 
John Holmes 

 

Mel Mackie 
Mark Wilson 

 

  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Philip Dixon, David Ryder 
and Matt Severn (Vice-Chairman). 
 

Officers 
 

Hardeep Burnley Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer 

Jason Habbershon Democratic Services Assistant 

Matthew Neal Solicitor to the Council 

 
L/21 MINUTES  

RESOLVED – That the Chairman be authorised to sign, as a correct record, the 
minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 10 November 2015. 
 

L/22 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 
 

L/23 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  

RESOLVED – That it be noted that there were no excluded items on the Agenda. 
 

L/24 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

RESOLVED – That it be noted that no questions, representations, deputations or 
petitions had been received. 
 

L/25 THE GAMBLING ACT 2005 -REVISED STATEMENT OF GAMBLING POLICY  

The Chairman asked Members to note the Revised Statement of Gambling Policy 
prior to its consideration by the Licensing Regulatory Committee at its meeting on 
10 December 2015.  

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.  
 
The meeting ended at 2.10 p.m. 





13 
08.12.2015 Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held in 
the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, on Tuesday, 8 
December 2015, at 2.00 p.m. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Tom Harvey 
 

John Holmes 
 

Mel Mackie 
 

Officers 
 

Graham Metcalfe Environmental Health Officer 

Matthew Neal Solicitor to the Council 

Karen Partington Licensing Officer 

Paul Rogers Assistant Democratic Services Officer 

 
LS/19 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
RESOLVED – That Councillor Tom Harvey be elected Chairman for the meeting. 
 

LS/20 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  
 
There were no apologies and there had been no change in membership of the 
Sub-Committee and, therefore, no reconstitution was necessary. 
 

LS/21 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 
 

LS/22 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that there are no excluded items on the Agenda. 
 

LS/23 INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman made introductions and read out the procedure for the meeting. 
 

LS/24 VARIATION TO PREMISES LICENCE - THE COUNTRY HUT, BOWNESS-ON-
WINDERMERE  
 
The Licensing Officer presented a report which asked Members to consider an 
application by Justin Lynch for a variation to a Premises Licence for the Country 
Hut, Bowness-on-Windermere. The proposed extension to the Licence sought  
extension of  the hours that the premises were open to the public, the hours in 
which the supply  of alcohol (on/off sales) took place  and  the hours during which 



14 
08.12.2015 Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

 

recorded music (indoors)  was played from the current hours of 09:00 to 23:00  by 
one hour so that these activities cease at midnight. 
 
Relevant representations had been submitted by South Lakeland District Council’s 
(the Council’s) the Environmental Protection Group and Cumbria Constabulary. 
 
Justin Lynch, the applicant, asked no questions of the Licensing Officer. 
 
The Sub-Committee asked no questions of the Licensing Officer. 
 
Mr Graham Metcalfe, Environmental Health Officer of the Council, presented his 
representations. He emphasised that there was already low frequency noise 
disturbance from music in the venue affecting children’s bedrooms above at the 
front of the neighbouring property, the bedrooms being above the venue. Also that 
the neighbouring property was single glazed. 
 
In response to questions from the Sub-Committee, the Environmental Health 
Officer clarified that no formal representations had been received from neighbours. 
With regard to possible noise nuisance, he advised that clientele using the outside 
area late at night may use raised voices due to alcohol consumption and could 
cause a disturbance to neighbours. 
 
Sergeant William Nolan presented the representations on behalf of Cumbria 
Constabulary. There were no questions asked of the Police Officer. 
 
The applicant presented his case. He informed Members that the type of clientele 
who would be likely to use the premises would be couples looking for relaxation 
and that was based on information relating to clientele using the premises over the 
previous 12 months. He advised that to date there had not been any disorder 
problems at the premises. He had been communicating with the occupants of 
neighbouring properties and, in particular, the Laurel Guest House regarding noise 
levels with a view to managing the premises so that there would be no 
disturbance. He intended to maintain a dialogue with the neighbours to retain good 
relations and to deal with any grievances. 
 
The Environmental Health Officer asked the applicant if the business would be 
able to sustain a Doorman. The applicant responded indicating that if a condition 
was imposed for the requirement to provide a Doorman, he would need to 
carefully reconsider the viability of opening after 23:00 hours. 
 
In response to further questions from the Sub-Committee, the applicant advised 
that he would manage any noisy people by ejecting them from the premises if 
necessary. He had also been inside Laurel Cottage to find sound settings which 
would ensure that noise from the licensed premises could not be heard. He 
informed the Sub-Committee that he had no intention to have ‘off sales’ and 
requested that it should be removed from the application. 
 
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to 
exclude the press and public, in making its decision and retired in 
accordance with Resolution 14(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 



15 
08.12.2015 Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

 

Regulations 2005 (as amended) in order to further consider the application. 
The Sub-Committee reconvened to clarify some issues and retired to further 
consider the circumstances put forward. 

 
RESOLVED – That the application be approved:- 

(1) for the following activities:- 
 

(a) premises open to the public: Monday to Sunday 09:00 to 00:00 
hours: 
 
(b) supply of Alcohol (ON sales): Monday to Sunday 09:00 to 00:00 
hours (outdoors until 23:00 hours); and 
 
(c) recorded Music (indoors): Monday to Sunday 09.00 to 00.00 
(licensable hours 23:00 to 00:00 hours only); and 

 
(2) subject to the mandatory conditions together with the additional conditions 
outlined as follows which the Sub-Committee considers are appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives as follows:-  
 
 Prevention of Crime and Disorder: 
 

(a) Age verification policy will be in place – Challenge 25. 
  
(b) All staff trained on acceptable forms of ID and law in relation to 
serving someone who is intoxicated.  
 
(c) CCTV will be installed and monitored. 
 
Prevention of public nuisance: 
 
(a) The applicant will develop and adopt practices and policies ensuring 
both the business and the customers respect neighbours in the locality.  
 
(b) An incident book will be maintained on a daily basis when the 
premises are used for a licensable activity and be available for inspection 
by a Police Officer or Council Licensing and Enforcement Officer. 
 

(c) Incidents of crime and disorder that occur on or near to the premises 
which cause concern to the whoever is appointed as designated premises 
supervisor or other employees of the venue will be recorded in writing and 
reported to the Barwatch Committee in line with the Barwatch Constitution. 

 
(d) The Premises Licence Holder or the designated Premises 
Supervisor or a person nominated by them shall actively participate and be 
a member of the local Barwatch Scheme for the area within which the 
premises are located. 
 



16 
08.12.2015 Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

 

(e) There shall be no consumption of alcohol in the private courtyard 
after 23:00 hours. 
 
(f) All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 
 23:00 hours each evening. 
 
(g) No noise generated on the premises shall emanate from the 
premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises 
which gives rise to nuisance. 
 
(h) There shall be no playing of recorded music in the courtyard after 
23:00 hours. 
  

The Chairman strongly encouraged the applicant to keep open the lines of 
communication with the neighbours. 
 
Reasons for Decision:-  
 

(1)  Full consideration was given to the objection from the Council’s 
Environmental Health Team of South Lakeland District Council relating to the 
possible effect that the variation of the current Licence may cause noise nuisance.  

(2)  Full consideration was also given to the objection received from Cumbia 
Constabulary relating to the possible effect that the variation of the current Licence 
may impact on the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder and 
preventing public nuisance.  

(3)  The Sub-Committee was satisfied that the Applicant took seriously the 
issue of potential public nuisance/ noise disturbance and impact on crime and 
disorder by putting measures in place to safeguard against any breach of the 
licensing objectives and allied to the agreed conditions this would minimise any 
issues. 

(4)  After hearing all the evidence it was felt that the objections received from 
the Environmental Health Section of South Lakeland District Council and from 
Cumbia Constabulary, had not proved that the licensing objectives of preventing 
public nuisance and preventing public nuisance would be impeded by granting the 
variation of the premises licence.  

(5)  The Sub-Committee also took into account the Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy, in particular the sections pertaining to the prevention of public 
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder. 

 
 
 
The meeting ended at 3.42 p.m. 



 

 

Licensing Committee 

Licensing Regulatory Committee 

19 January 2016 

2016/17 Draft Budget 

 

PORTFOLIO: Cllr Sue Sanderson – Environment and People 
Portfolio Holder 

REPORT FROM: 

 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

Shelagh McGregor, Assistant Director, Resources 
and S151 Officer 

Pete Notley – Chief Accountant 

WARDS: All 

KEY DECISION NO: Not applicable 

 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 
 

1.1 These budgets will be used as the basis for committing expenditure and 
monitoring income and expenditure during 2016/17. They will deliver the level 
of service outlined in the Council Plan and will ensure that, overall, the 
Council is able to set a balanced budget. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
2.1 It is recommended that the Licensing Regulatory Committee 

(1) note the latest draft estimates. 
 

2.2 It is recommended that the Licensing Committee 
(1) note the latest draft estimates. 
 

3.0       BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 
 

3.1 The latest draft revenue budgets for 2016/17 are attached at Appendix 1.  
These will form part of the overall Draft Revenue Budget due to be presented 
to Council for consideration and approval on the 24 February 2016. 

 
3.2 The Draft Budget Report considered by Council on the 17 December 2015 

showed a balanced position for 2016/17. This has been achieved through 
proposing savings of £0.6m. 

 
3.3 The budget presented in Appendix 1 represents no change in the level of     

service provision from 2015/16. The detailed estimates may have changed 
however due to: 



 

 

 

 Incremental progression on salary costs and the assumed pay award. 

 Unavoidable inflation on costs 

 Income from fees and charges 

 Review of base expenditure for cost reductions 

 Savings and growth bids 

 Revised central support recharges 
 
3.4 Further changes may be required as the Budget is finalised. Corporate 

adjustments such as recharges and capital charges are finalised at the end of 
the budget process as they require final figures from the capital programme 
and controllable service budgets.  
 

 
4.0 CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 The Draft Budget Report was considered by Cabinet 25 November 2015, 

Council 17 December 2015, and Overview and Scrutiny Committee 14 
January 2016. Further updates are due to be considered by Cabinet on the 10 
February and Council for approval on the 24 February 2016.  

  
5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 
 
5.1 Relevant alternative options have been considered as part of getting the 

overall budget together for this area. No alternative options are proposed in 
this report.  

 
6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 
 
6.1 The budget process allocates resources in line with the Council Plan. 
 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 Financial and Resources 
7.1.1 Financial and Resource implications are contained within this report.   

 
7.2 Human Resources 
7.2.1 There are no Human Resources implications of the report. 
 
7.3 Legal 
7.3.1 There are no legal implications of the report. 
 
7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 
7.4.1 There are no future Social, Economic or Environmental impacts as a result of 

the report. 
 
7.5 Equality and Diversity 
7.5.1 There are no future Equality or Diversity impacts as a result of the report. 
 



 

 

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

All income estimates 
are subject to demand 

Reduction in total 
income received 

Monthly budget 
monitoring of income 

 
CONTACT OFFICERS  
 
Fiona Inston, Public Protection Manager, fiona.inston@southlakeland.gov.uk, 01539 
793420 
Pete Notley, Chief Accountant, p.notley@southlakeland.gov.uk, 01539 793157 
 
APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT  

Appendix No.  

Appendix 1 Licensing Revenue Estimates 2016/17 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE 

Name of Background 
document 

Where it is available  

2016/17 Budget report http://tinyurl.com/ndot7zj 

 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

6/11/2015 6/11/2015 6/11/2015 6/11/2015 14/1/2016 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Committee Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

27/11/2015 19/1/2016 17/12/2015 6/11/2015 6/11/2015 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

  

n/a n/a n/a   

 

mailto:fiona.inston@southlakeland.gov.uk
mailto:p.notley@southlakeland.gov.uk




Appendix 1

2015/16 

Approved 

Budget

£

2015/16

Current

Budget

£

2016/17

Budget 

£

Hackney Carriage Licences

Direct Expenditure
45,168 45,168 Employees 52,537

1,059 1,269 Transport 1,059

7,950 7,950 Supplies and Services 8,263

62,341 62,341 Departmental Recharges 58,849

116,518 116,728 120,708

Income
-83,761 -83,761 Customer Receipts -85,466

-83,761 -83,761 -85,466

32,757 32,967 Net Expenditure GMA21 35,242

Miscellaneous Licences

Direct Expenditure
13,028 13,028 Employees 15,063

493 574 Transport 494

3,236 3,236 Supplies and Services 3,326

12,034 12,034 Departmental Recharges 11,288

28,791 28,872 30,171

Income
-13,435 -13,435 Customer Receipts -13,700

-13,435 -13,435 -13,700

15,356 15,437 Net Expenditure GMC23 16,471

Licensing Act

Direct Expenditure
45,468 45,468 Employees 54,260

1,059 1,243 Transport 1,059

220 220 Supplies and Services 533

61,919 61,919 Departmental Recharges 58,412

108,666 108,850 114,264

Income
-202,883 -202,883 Customer Receipts -212,204

-202,883 -202,883 -212,204

-94,217 -94,033 Net Expenditure GMD24 -97,940

Gambling Licensing

Direct Expenditure

11,342 11,342 Employees 15,336

385 438 Transport 385

0 0 Supplies and Services 74

10,557 10,557 Departmental Recharges 9,790

22,284 22,337 25,585

Income
-19,633 -19,633 Customer Receipts -20,025

-19,633 -19,633 -20,025

2,651 2,704 Net Expenditure GME25 5,560

The purpose of this appendix is to set out the detailed service budget for 2016/17




	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	3 MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
	7 2016/17 DRAFT BUDGET
	Licensing committee budget report 2016-17 Appendix 1 Revenue Budget


